
Reply to the queries raised by potential bidders for long term 

procurement of 300 MW solar power against NIT No. 

77/CE/HPPC/Solar/ 300 MW dated 3rd January 2019 

     
Sr. 
No. 

Queries raised by the 
Bidders 

Suggestion by the 
Bidders 

HPPC Reply 

1. Ceiling tariff for the bid is 
INR 3.00/kWh 

Bidder requested to 
remove the upper cap on 

the tariff to be quoted. 

Strictly as per RfP, no 
change is required.  

2. List of substation Kindly provide the list of 

technically feasible 
substations in the state of 

Haryana along with the 
available Transformer 
Capacities, respective no. 

of Bays available (or to be 
constructed) and 
evacuation voltage level. 

 
It will convenient to 

identify the land parcels 
only where the nearby 
substation feasibility will 

be there. 
 

Grant of grid connectivity 

shall be given subject to 
grid technical feasibility 

and the same can be 
obtained from HVPNL in 
due course of time on 

case to case basis. 
However, the list of 
HVPNL substation as on 

date is enclosed. 
 

3. Criteria for Generation: 
The SPD will declare the 
CUF for the whole life of 

his Project at the time of 
bidding. 

The Bidders will declare 
the annual CUF of the 
Projects at the time of 

submission of response to 
RfP, and the SPDs will be 

allowed to revise the same 
once within first year of 
COD. Thereafter, the CUF 

for the Project shall remain 
unchanged for the entire 
term of the PPA. 

It is clarified that CUF  
may be changed till 
financial closure of the 

project provided that 
CUF in any case shall not 

be less than 19%.  
Hence, no change is 
required. 

4. As per clause no.2.3.1, 
“Solar power source shall be 

duly certified by the HPPC. 

The certificate in this regard 

will be provided by SPD at the 

time of Synchronization”. 
 

Kindly clarify the 

certification process and 
the requirements of the 
same. 

 

- It is clarified that 
commissioning shall be 

witnessed by HPPC or its 
authorized 

representatives. Hence, 
no change is required. 

5. Is bidder approach to 

HERC for adoption of 
tariff after selection of the 

successful bidder? 

- 

It is clarified that HPPC 

will approach HERC for 
adoption/approval of the 

tariff. Thereafter, LOI 
shall be issued. 

6. The Project shall achieve 

Financial Closure within 
Two Hundred and Ten 

days (210) days from the 
date of signing of PPA. 
 

As per the recent 

amendments dated 
03.01.2019 made by MoP 

in the guidelines for 
procurement of solar 
power through competitive 

Strictly as per RfP, no 

change is required. 



bidding, the project shall 

achieve financial closure 
within 12 months from the 
date of signing of PPA. 

7.  Commercial Operation 
date: 

 
The Commercial 
Operation date of Solar 

PV Power Plant shall be 
within Thirteen months 

from the date of signing 
of PPA. 

As per the recent 
amendments dated 

03.01.2019 made by MoP 
in the guidelines for 
procurement of solar 

power through competitive 
bidding, the project shall 

achieve commercial 
operation date of solar PV 
plant shall be within 18 

months from the date of 
signing of PPA. 

Strictly as per RfP, no 
change is required.  

8. Bidder asked who will 
bear the cost of the 
construction of bay  - 

As per the clause no 
2.7.1 of RfP, it is to be 
borne by project 

developer. Hence, no 
change is required. 

9. Payment security 
Mechanism 
 

Bidder requested to 
provide LC/ESCROW 
account in case of default 

to be made by DISCOM. 

Strictly as per RfP, no 
change is required. 
 

  

10. Reduce the EMD and 

CPG.  

In order to get more 

participation, bidders 
requested to reduce the 

amount of EMD and CPG. 

Strictly as per RfP, no 

change is required.  

11. L-I matching criterion. Capacity can be allocated 
under bucket filling 

methodology. Hence 
remove the L-I matching 

criterion. 

As per the RfP document, 
HPPC desired to get 

single tariff instead of 
multiple tariffs in each 

category, to reduce the 
financial burden on the 
consumer of Haryana. 

Hence, no change is 
required. 

12. Article-20 of PPA titled as 
“Change in Law” 

As per the amendments 
made by MoP in the 
guidelines for procurement 

of solar power through 
competitive bidding, any 

change in the rates on any 
taxes shall includes 
“change in rates of taxes, 

duties and cess”. 

It is clarified that any 
change in the rates of 
any taxes includes duties 

and cess as applicable. 
Hence, no change is 

required. 

13. Extension for Bid 

Submission Date 

Bidders requested to give 

at least 20 days for the 
submission of the bid from 
the clarification to be 

uploaded on TCIL website. 

Extension in Bid 

submission may not be 
granted.  
 

 

14. As per clause no. 

1.10.2(iv)  
“More than one bid can 

be submitted by the 
bidder for supply of 
power provided that not 

more than one bid from a 
bidder is from the same 

  Strictly as per RfP, no 

change is required.  
 

 
 
 

 
 



generation source and 

each bid is separately 
submitted. Separate PPA 
need to be executed for 

each such generation 
source”. 
 

Can the bidder submit 
multiple bids from same 

company for category-
I&II. 
 

Multiple registration on 
TCIL allowed? If Yes, Do 

we have to pay multiple 
TCIL charges and 
subsequently multiple 

tender document fees 
(DD) and processing fees 
(DD) needs to be paid for 

participation? 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Yes  
 

 
 
 

Yes.  
Multiple charges and fees 

needs to be paid. 

15. Bidder asked to club 

multiple solar projects at 
single locations with 

common pooling 
arrangement.  

 Strictly as per RfP, no 

change is required. 
 

 
 

16. Delivery 

point/Interconnection 
point/Metering point in 

case the project is being 
developed outside 
Haryana, please confirm 

how the metering will be 
done. 

 Strictly as per RfP, no 

change is required. 

17. Capacity of the Project: 
As per clause no 2.3 “the 

bidder can choose the DC 

rating of his solar field to meet 

the AC rating at the delivery 

point”. 
 

 
i. Is the clause will be 

applicable for 

Category-I also? 
 

 
ii. Is there any upper 

limit on DC 

side/loading? 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
The following is clarified 

as under: 
 

i. The clause is 
applicable to both 
categories. 

ii. HPPC concerns with 
the AC capacity rating 
as per RfP. 

 

18. As per clause no 2.7.6 

“Any deviation from the 

schedule will attract the 

provision of applicable 

regulation/ 
directions/guidelines and any 

financial implication on 

account of this shall be on 

account of SPD. SPD shall 

comply CERC/HERC 
regulations as forecasting, 

 Strictly as per RfP, no 

change is required. 



scheduling & deviation 

settlement as applicable and 

are responsible for all 
liabilities related to 

Connectivity”. 

 

As there is no HERC 
regulation regarding 

scheduling and 
forecasting available at 

present. In this case 
bidder has to follow 
CERC regulation. But in 

future if bidder need to 
follow the HERC policy, if 

applicable. 

19. As per clause 2.8.2.1 
titled site identification 

and land acquisition “At 

the time of bid 

submission…………… to other 

location is permitted till the 

financial closure” 
 

i. As per said clause, 

bidder has to submit 
the proof of 100% land 

ownership/lease deed 
at the time of bid 
submission. However, 

the same clause also 
give the liberty to 
submit the land 

ownership proof at the 
time of financial 

closure 
ii. Is there any restriction 

in change of location 

more than once till the 
financial closure?  

  
 

 
 

 
 

i. It is clarified that in 

case of non availability 
of land at the time of 

bidding, the clause no 
2.8.2.1(iv) shall be 
strictly followed. 

 
 

 

 
 

 
ii. It is clarified that 

change of location is 

permitted only once 
with the consent of 
HPPC. 

20. Are the bid documents 
and capacity for 
procurement approved by 

Haryana Electricity 
Regulatory Commission 

(HERC)? 

 Yes, RfP and PPA 
document have been 
approved by HERC 

21.  As per clause no 2.11.3  

i. “The EMD of all Bidders, 

who’s Bids are declared in-

complete, shall be returned 

and released by HPPC within 

thirty (30) days after the date 
on which the Financial Bids 

are opened” 

 

As per clause no 2.11.4  

ii. The EMD of all unsuccessful 

Bidders shall be returned 

and released by the HPPC 

within a period of thirty (30) 

days of the occurrence of the 
earlier of the following: 

 
 

As per clause no 2.12.3 

EMD of all bidders whose 

bids are technically 
disqualified / incomplete 
can be returned within 7 

days of opening of 
financial bids. 
 

 
 

EMD of all unsuccessful 
bidders can be returned 
within 7 days of 

completion of e-RA. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Strictly as per RfP, no 



 
iii. The CPGs shall be 

submitted by the successful 
bidder(s) separately for each 

project. The CPG will be 

returned to the SPDs within 

3 months after successful 

commissioning of their 

projects, after taking into the 
account any penalties due to 

delays in commissioning as 

per the provisions stipulated 

in Article-11 of the PPA. 

 

Request to return CPGs 
after successful 
commissioning of project 

after taking into account 
liquidity damage (LD) if 
any.  

 
 

 

change is required. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

22.  As per clause no 2.9.1,  
 
In case of the Successful 
Bidder, it will, within thirty 

days of the issue of the Letter 

of Intent, incorporate a Project 

Company (in case of Bidding 

Consortium/ Individual /Sole 
proprietor/partnership firm) 

provided such a Project 

Company has not been 

incorporated by the Bidder 

prior to the submission of the 

Bid. In case the Project 
Company has already been 

incorporated prior to the 

submission of the Bid, the 

bidder must intimate about 

the same at the time of bid 
submission and such Project 

Company shall be responsible 

to execute the RFP 

Documents. 

Request to allow 
successful bidder can also 

use its existing SPV 
company for signing of 

PPA, bidder can provide 
HPPC the details of the 
SPV company within 30 

days of issuance of LOI. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Strictly as per RfP, no 
change is required. 

 

23. As per clause no 2.16 

titled Early 
Commissioning: 
 
The Solar Power Generator 

shall be permitted for full 

commissioning of the Project 

even prior to the SCOD. In 

case of early commissioning, 

till SCOD, the Procurer will 
purchase the generation till 

SCOD, at 75% (seventy-five 

per cent) of the PPA tariff. 

The Solar Power Generator 

shall be permitted for full 
commissioning of the 
Project even prior to the 

SCOD. In case of early 
commissioning, till SCOD, 
the Procurer will purchase 

the generation till SCOD, 
at 100% (Hundred per 

cent) of the PPA tariff. 

24. As per clause no 3.1.3(ii) 
After opening of the financial 

bid in each category, reverse 

e-auction will be done 

separately and simultaneously 

in each category with the 
bidders whose tariff falls 

within 20 % of the tariff 

quoted by L-1 bidder in that 

category. 

All technically qualified 

bidders can be selected for 
e-RA 

25. Bid Information Sheet: 
Issue of LOI:  After 

adoption of tariff by the 
Commission 

The LOI to be issued 
within 7 days of 

completion of e-RA to 
successful bidders. 

26. Bid Information Sheet: 
Signing of PPA: Within 45 

days from the date of 
issue of LOI 
 

The PPA to be signed after 
the adoption of tariff by 

the commission. 
 
 

 



27. As per clause no 2.3: 
“Category - 1 (240 MW): The 

capacity of each Solar Power 

Project shall be minimum 3 

MW. Any bidder can apply for 

minimum 3 MW & in the 
multiple of 1 MW”. 

Remove minimum 3 MW 

bid limit on solar power 
project, Bidder shall be 
only allowed to 

participation for Minimum 
50 MW capacity.  
 

This shall eliminate major 
risk on development side 

of solar project. Post 
commissioning, overall 
administrative cost during 

entire tenure of PPA (25 
years) would be 

substantially reduced. 
 

Strictly as per RfP, no 

change is required. 
 

28. As per clause no 1.10.1 X 

(iii): 
A certificate of shareholding of 

the bidding company, its 

Parent and Ultimate Parent (if 

any), duly certified by a 
practicing Chartered 

Accountant/ Company 

Secretary as on a date within 

one week prior to the last date 

of bid submission. 

A certificate of 

shareholding of the 
bidding company, its 

Parent and Ultimate 
Parent (if any), duly 
certified by a practicing 

Chartered Accountant/ 
Company Secretary as on 

a date within one Month 
prior to the last date of bid 
submission. 

 

Strictly as per RfP, no 

change is required. 
 

29. Financial Closure: 

Please clarify that 
Financial Closure can be 
achieved through 

internal resources 
(Parent / Affiliates of 

bidding company)? 

 It is the sole 

responsibility of 
successful bidder to 
achieve financial 

closure. 

30. Definition of CUF:  
 
“CUF shall have the same 
meaning as provided in HERC 

(Terms and Conditions for 

Tariff determination from 

Renewable Energy Sources) 

Regulations, 2010 as amended 

from time to time”. 

CUF shall have the same 
meaning as provided in 

CERC (Terms and 
Conditions for Tariff 

determination from 
Renewable Energy 
Sources) Regulations, 

2009 as amended from 
time to time; 

 
For illustration, CUF shall 
be calculated based on the 

annual energy injected and 
metered at the Delivery 
Point. In any Contract 

Year, if ‘X’ MWh of energy 
has been metered out at 

the Delivery Point for ‘Y’ 
MW Project capacity, CUF= 
(X MWh/(Y MW*8766)) 

X100% 
 

Strictly as per RfP, no 
change is required. 

 

31. As per clause no 2.7.5 
titled Grid connectivity: 
 

Construction and 

As per Regulation No. 
HERC/ 40 / 2018 dated 
24.July.2018 

 

Strictly as per RfP, no 
change is required. 
 



operation/maintenance of 

evacuation system associated 

within generating plants shall 
be the responsibility of 

generating company. 

Cost of Evacuation 

System. – The State 
transmission utility or the 
Transmission/Distribution 

Licensee shall bear the 
cost of Extra High Voltage 
(EHV)/ High Voltage (HV) 

transmission line up to a 
distance of 10 km. from 

the inter-connection point. 
In case the distance 
between the inter 

connection point and point 
of grid connectivity is more 

than 10 KMs then the cost 
of transmission line for the 
distance beyond the 10 

KMs shall be borne equally 
between the Independent 
Power Producer and the 

licensee. 
 

32. As per clause no 2.7.2:  
 
The bidder shall be required to 

obtain Long Term Open 

Access (LTOA) as per 

regulation of Centre /State 

Regulators, as the case may 
be, from the State or Regional 

Load Dispatch Centre (RLDC) 

and/or the state /central 

transmission utilities.  
 
Please clarify that as the 

PPA will be executed with 
HPPC, why will there be a 
requirement of approval 

of Long-Term Open 
Access (LTOA).  

 

  
 

The delivery point shall 
be STU/ Discoms 
substation. Bidder shall 

be solely responsible for 
all arrangement to be 
made for power to be 

delivered at delivery 
point. 

33. As per Article15:  

 
“This agreement shall become 

effective upon the execution 
and delivery thereof by the 

Parties hereto and unless 

terminated pursuant to other 

provisions of the Agreement, 

and shall continue to be in 
force for a period of 25 years 

from Date of Commissioning, 

which can be extended on the 

Terms and Conditions 

mutually agreed by both the 

parties after taking approval 
from HERC”.  

 

Please clarify that PPA 

duration clause to mean 
as 25 years from the 
SCoD or actual CoD 

whichever is later. 
 

 It is clarified that PPA 

duration clause to mean 
as 25 years from the 
SCoD or actual CoD 

whichever is later. 
However, the first right of 
refusal shall be with 

HPPC for any further 
extension of PPA after 25 

Yrs. 
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